
    
   

    

To: reett, Mani bp.com); Ellis, Joe! bp.com]; Stout, Robert bp.com]; Fielder, 
JP w<halilov, Seymour| .com]; Clanton, Bret om]; Harrison, 

Tara bp.com]; Scher, Robert] @bp.com]; Phillippe, Joh bp.com] 
From: Miner, Robert[//(O=EXCHANGELAB = 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Sent: Thur 27/02/2020 4:20:42 AM (UTC) 
Subject: Fwd: Link to Seattle Times article on BP/WSPA/CAR authority 

    

  

   

  

    

  

   

  

   

  

Seattle Times article on BP’s trade association decision ; 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wolf, Tom" Be roace ae 

Date: February 26, 2020 at 10:25: M EST 

To: "Cochr: i" bp.com>, "Miner, Robert" 

      

   
   

    

    
   

    

    

        

   

  

bp.com>, "Allendorfer, 

Robert K." ecl.bp.com>, "Fielder, JP" 

Ce: "Brady, Pamela" bp.com>, "Miller, M " bp.com>, "Abendhoff, 

Michael R" < bp.com>, "Denny Eliason alliancesnw.com)" 

alliancesnw.com>, Kim Clauson 

gmail.com>, "McKeon, Rayanne B" 

bp.com> 

Subject: Link to Seattle Times article on BP/WSPA/CAR authority 

    

>, Nick Federici 

bp.com>, "Orrock, Michelle" 

Thanks to Michelle Orrock for texting me that it was on-line already. 

https://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/environment/bp-pulls-out-of-regional-oil-trade-organization-over- 

differences-on-carbon-pricing-fuel-standard/ 

Tom 

Tom Wolf 

  

Director, Communications and External Affairs 

BP America 

mobi <i 
P<: 
Follow BP America, Inc. on BP.com/US, Facebook, Twitter, Linkedin and YouTube 

From: Wolf, Tom EE 0 com> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:38 PM 

To: Cochrane, Phil ae: <-- i rt EE »p.com>; Allendorfer, Robert K. 

ec1.bp.com>; Fielder, JP bp 

@bp.com>; Miller, Morgan @bp.com>; Abendhoff, Michael R 

bp.com>; Denny Elias alliancesnw.com) alliancesnw.com>; Kim Clauson 

alliancesnw.com>; Nick Federici < gmail.com>; McKeon, Rayanne B 

bp.com> 

Subject: More feedback from our announcement today 

Redacted - First Amendment 
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Redacted - First Amendment 

      
Thanks for all your support today! 

Tom 

Tom Wolf 

  
Director, Communications and External Affairs 

mobile 

bp.com 

Follow BP America, Inc. on BP.com/US, Facebook, Twitter, Linkedin and YouTube   

To try to keep you in the loop, including Isaac so he’s not in the dark: 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

      

BPA_HCOR_00231909



Let me know if you run into anyone who has questions on this. You are more than welcome to give anyone 

my cell number if they want to talk to me about this decision. 

I’ll see you on campus this afternoon. 

Tom 

Tom Wolf 

  

Director, Communications and External Affairs 

BP America 

mobile 

p.com 

Follow BP America, Inc. on BP.com/US, Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn and YouTube 
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